



COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA

August 17, 2026

E-FILED

Matthew L. Homsher, Secretary
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
Commonwealth Keystone Building
400 North Street
Harrisburg, PA 17120

Re: Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission v. National Fuel Gas Distribution Corporation / Docket No. R-2025-3059428

Dear Secretary Homsher:

Please be advised that the Office of Small Business Advocate (“OSBA”) will not be filing Exceptions to the Recommended Decision, dated July 31, 2026, in the above-referenced proceeding.

Copies of this Letter will be served on all known parties in this proceeding as indicated on the attached Certificate of Service.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

/s/ Rebecca Lyttle

Rebecca Lyttle
Assistant Small Business Advocate
Attorney ID No. 201399

Enclosures

cc: Justin Farr
Parties of Record

**BEFORE THE
PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION**

Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission	:	
	:	Docket Nos. R-2025-3059428
v.	:	C-2026-3060354
	:	
National Fuel Gas Distribution	:	
Corporation	:	

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that true and correct copies of the foregoing have been served via email (*unless otherwise noted below*) upon the following persons, in accordance with the requirements of 52 Pa. Code § 1.54 (relating to service by a participant).

The Honorable Katrina L. Dunderdale
Administrative Law Judge
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
Piatt Place
301 Fifth Avenue, Suite 220
Pittsburgh, PA 15222
kdunderdal@pa.gov

Jeremy Haring
jharing@pa.gov

Bambi Reese
bamreese@pa.gov

Joel Greene
joelgreene@pa.gov

Scott B. Granger, Esquire
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
Bureau of Investigation & Enforcement
Commonwealth Keystone Building
400 North Street
Harrisburg, PA 17120
sgranger@pa.gov

Joseph L. Vullo, Esquire
Burke Vullo Reilly Roberts
1460 Wyoming Avenue
Forty Fort, PA 18704
jlvullo@bvrrlaw.com

Joel H. Cheskis, Esquire
Harrison W. Breitman, Esquire
Ryan Morden, Esquire
Olivia M. Spergel, Esquire
Janna E. Williams, Esquire
Crystal M. Zook, Esquire
Office of Consumer Advocate
Forum Place
555 Walnut Street, 5th Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17101
OCANFGBRC26@paoca.org

Anthony D. Kanagy, Esquire
Megan E. Rulli, Esquire
Lindsay A. Berkstresser, Esquire
Michael W. Gang, Esquire
Post & Schell, P.C.
17 North Second Street, 12th Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17101-1601
akanagy@postschell.com
mrulli@postschell.com
lberkstresser@postschell.com
mgang@postschell.com

Levi A. Phillips, Esquire
Ria M. Pereira, Esquire
Elizabeth R. Marx, Esquire
John W. Sweet, Esquire
Lauren N. Berman, Esquire
Pennsylvania Utility Law Project
118 Locust Street
Harrisburg, PA 17101
pulp@pautilitylawproject.org

Date: August 17, 2026

Commission's Office of Special Assistants
(OSA)
ra-OSA@pa.gov

/s/ Rebecca Lyttle
Rebecca Lyttle
Assistant Small Business Advocate
Attorney ID No. 201399